
From: Danielle Inscoe [danielle@JULNET.COM] 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 3:01 PM 

To: DR-ED@LIST.MSU.EDU 

Subject: [DR-ED] Registration Now Open - 2017 IAMSE Meeting 

Hello everyone, 

On behalf of the International Association of Medical Science Educators (IAMSE), we are pleased to 

announce that registration for the 21st Annual IAMSE Meeting is now open! 

At this annual meeting, faculty, staff, and students from around the world who are interested in medical 

science education join together in faculty development and networking opportunities. Sessions on 

curriculum development, assessment, and simulation are among the common topics available. 

Featured plenary speakers include Jeffrey D. Karpicke, Eric Mazur, Jimmie Leppink, and Patrick G. 

Crosskerry. 

The 2017 Meeting will be held at the Sheraton Burlington Hotel from June 10-13, 2017. The IAMSE 

attendee room rate is $199 per night. To make your hotel reservations, you may book your room online 

here or call the hotel's reservation line directly at (800) 325-3535 before May 12, 2017 to ensure you 

receive the discounted rate!. 

More information and registration may be found online at www.iamseconference.org 

Thank you, 

 

Danielle Inscoe 
*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^* 
JulNet Solutions, LLC 

1404 1/2 Adams Avenue                         

Huntington, WV 25704  U.S.A.      
T: 304.523.9700 

F: 304.523.9701 
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